Razane Jubran Moustafa

Beirut-Lebanon

Mobile: +961 79 192922

Email: razanmoustafa5@gmail.com

Summary

I am a young ambitious person with steady growing skills. Besides, I am highly self-motivated with a continuous ambition to succeed at the highest level, when opportunities are available.

I have a keen interest in accounting and finance as I am continuously trying to be a professional accountant. Bank Branch internship and training experience in accounting.

Objectives

Seeking an entry level accountant position with my academic experience in order to get a professional experience.

Education

2015-2020	BS. In accounting
	Lebanese University, Lebanon
2014-2015	Secondary degree in Socio-Economics
	LUSM Official High School, Beirut

Work Experience

Jun 2022 – Sep 2022	Sales Representative at Florentino Store – ABC
	Verdun
	Training in Data Entry
2021	PATC (Professional Accounting Training Center),
	Beirut, Lebanon
Aug 2018 – Sep 2018	Internship Program - Ghobeiry Branch
	Bank Audi, Beirut, Lebanon
Mar 2018 – Dec 2018	4 training sessions about finance and the job
	market
	Injaz Program, Lebanon
2016–SUMMER	Call Center
	Al Balad Super Market
2015- 2020	Math Tutor for 9th grader students